

Angela Kyriazopoulos

From: keith turton [alexkit@bigpond.com]
Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2010 10:44 AM
To: Joseph Bucci; MONAHAN PAT MonahanPatrick PAT
Cc: PSO
Subject: Fwd: MEDIATION

Dear Joe, Patrick, Michael,

I think it would help if you could all be at the meeting with the two Brothers. My experience with DK is that he forgets earlier points as discussion continues. Patrick ,Joe what do you think? If it is OK what time do you think we could start? I know you are OK for 9am Michael.

Alexis

Begin forwarded message:

From: keith turton <alexkit@bigpond.com>
Date: 25 March 2010 10:32:53 AM
To: DK
Subject: re: MEDIATION

Makes sense DK. I will check. May have to delay start as they are flying in. I'll be in touch.

Alexis

On 25/03/2010, at 10:23 AM, DK wrote:

Alexis,

I had an idea last night, I don't know if it would be appropriate, however, would it be a good idea to have the case manager and your solicitor just sit in on the session with Brothers Gerald and Andrew.

The only reason that I suggest is to save going over the same stuff twice.

It might give them a better idea of my story.

The reason that I suggest this is that I find it extremely draining to go through it all every time.

Just an idea anyway

DK

REDACTED

